-
. @ t -t David J. Miller, Seriior Aftomay ~ T: 416 778-1393
\—/\ 7 at& 525 Market Street, Sulte 2018 F: 281 664-9478

— San Francisco, CA 94105 davidimitier@att.com

April 19, 2007

COXCOM INC.

¢/o CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
2730 GATEWAY OAKS DR., SUITE 100
P.0. BOX 526036

SACRAMENTO, CA 95852

Re: COXCOM INC. -- NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with any of the cities and counties listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California

has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the
following cities and counties:

City of Corona City of Fullerton

City of Garden Grove City of Laguna Niguel

City of Norco Unincorporated Riverside County
City of Riverside City of Tustin

Regards,




e) : Oavid J. Miler, Senior Aiomey T 415 776-1293
V\ { at&t 525 Market Street, Suite 2018 F. 281 664-9478

. : 8an Francisco, CA 94105 davidjmillar@atit.com

April 20, 2007

COXCOM INC. .
¢/o CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
2730 GATEWAY OAKS DR., SUITE 100
P.0. BOX 526036

SACRAMENTO, CA 95852

Re:  COXCOM INC. -- NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with any of the cities and counties listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California

has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the
following cities and counties:

City of Agoura Hills Unincorporated Los Angeles County
City of Montebello Unincorporated Orange County
City of Santa Ana City of Simi Valley

Regards,



verizon

Andres Irlando
Vice President

711 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: 415-474-9788

Fax: 415-474-6546

andres f.irlando@core.verizon.com

June 25, 2007

Ms. Carolynn Petru

Deputy City Manager

30940 Hawthorne Blvd.

Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Delivery By Email

Dear Ms. Petru:
Subject: VERIZON CALIFORNIA INC. VIDEO SERVICE NOTIFICATION

Verizon intends to provide video service in all or part of your jurisdiction beginning on
or about July 5, 2007. Verizon has obtained approval from the California Public
Utilities Commission to provide video service in the City of Rancho Palos Verdes
under California Video Franchise Certificate Number 0001, dated March 8, 2007.

Verizon is providing this notification of its intention to provide video service as required
by Public Utilities Code § 5840(n) as well as Public Utilities Commission Decision 07-
03-014 and its accompanying General Order 169.

Scott Holbrook will be your point of contact for video services and can be reached at
(972) 718-5733. Verizon looks forward to providing video service to the residents of
the City of Rancho Palos Verdes in the very near future.

Sincerely,
Ak Tolaols—
Andres F. Irlando

¢. Michael Morris — California Public Utilities Commission
Paul Clanon — Executive Director, California Public Utilities Commission
Jim Leach - Cox Communications



{((

David J. Miller, Senior Attorney

at&t 525 Market Street, Suite 2018

San Francisco, CA 94105

July 5, 2007

COXCOM INC.

c/o Joe Gabaldon

Cox Communications, Inc.
Government Affairs

5159 Federal Blvd.

San Diego, CA 92105

Re: COXCOM INC. -- NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014
Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with any of the cities listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T

T: 415 778-1393
F: 281 664-9478
davidjmilter@att.com

California has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Codc Scction

5840(n) to the following cities:

Buena Park San Juan Capistrano
Stanton Westminster
Regards,

-



David J. Miller, Senior Attorney

‘h-/ )
\b// at&t 525 Market Street, Suite 2018

San Francisco, CA 94105

July 9, 2007

COXCOM INC.

c¢/o Joe Gabaldon

Cox Communications, Inc.
Government Affairs

5159 Federal Blvd.

San Diego, CA 92105

Re: COXCOM INC. -- NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014
Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with any of the cities listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T

T:415778-1393
F: 281 664-9478
davidjmiller@att.com

California has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section

5840(n) to the following cities:

Fontana Irvine
City of Orange San Clemente
Regards,

it



2. t t David J. Miller, Senior Attorney T. 415 778-1393
o, a & 525 Market Street, Suite 2018 F: 281 664-9478
San Francisco, CA 94105 davidjmiller@att.com

November 6, 2007

COXCOM INC.

c¢/o Joe Gabaldon

Cox Communications, Inc.
Government Affairs

5159 Federal Blvd.

San Diego, CA 92105

Re: COXCOM INC. -- NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with the city listed below, pursuant to California Public
Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California has provided
the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the following
city:

Rancho Santa Margarita

Regards,

g




David 4. Miller, Gensral Attorney T: 415 778-1393
525 Market Street, Suite 2018 F: 281 664-9478
San Francisco, CA 94105 davidjmiller@att.com

April 14,2008

COXCOM INC.

c/o JOE GABALDON

COX COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

5159 FEDERAL BLVD.

SAN DIEGO, CA 92105

Re:  COXCOM INC. - NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014
Dear Sir/Madam:
In the event you have a franchise with the city listed below, pursuant to California Public

Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California has provided the
notice required by California Public Utilitics Code Section 5840(n) to the following city:

I Laguna Hills |

Regards,

e



Mike Murray

Director of Government & External Affairs \ _ -
A

.'::'l

verizon

One World Trade Center # 206
Long Beach, CA 90831

Phone (562) 435-9594
Fax (562) 435-9810
mike.murray@verizon.com

September 15, 2008

Mr. Anton Dahlerbruch
City of Rolling Hills

2 Portuguese Bend Road
Rolling Hills, CA 90274

Dear Mr. Dahlerbruch:

Subject: VERIZON CALIFORNIA INC. VIDEO SERVICE NOTIFICATION

Verizon intends to provide video service in all or part of your jurisdiction beginning on or
about September 25, 2008. Verizon has obtained approval from the California Public
Utilities Commission to provide video service in the city under California Video
Franchise Certificate Number 0001, dated March 8, 2007.

Verizon is providing this notification of its intention to provide video service as required
by Public Utilities Code § 5840(n) as well as Public Utilities Commission Decision 07-
03-014 and its accompanying General Order 169.

Kay Jennerwein will be your point of contact for video franchise matters and can be
reached at (805) 372-7233. Verizon looks forward to providing video service to your
constituents in the near future.

Sincerely,

o — /%’7

Mike Murray

c: Michael Morris - California Public Utilities Commission
Paul Clanon - California Public Utilities Commission
Huma Khan - Time Warner Cable



David J. Miller, General Attorney T:415778-1393

&= tat
T
g 7/ a & 525 Market Street, Suite 2018 F: 281 664-9478

N San Francisco, CA 94105 davidjmiller@att.com

November 3, 2008

COXCOM INC.

c/0 JOE GABALDON

SR. MANAGER OF GOVT. RELATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS

350 TENTH AVENUE, STE. 600

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

Re: COXCOM INC. - NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with one or more of the cities listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California

has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the
following cities:

[ Aliso Viejo - | Laguna Woods P |

Regards,

e



Y

W.MarkL._.é - ATA&T California

g at&t Vice President 101 W, Broadway Ave.

External Aifairs Suite 1440
San Diego, CA 92101

619-237-2200 Phone
619-231-1357 Fax

November 17, 2008

City of Lake Forest

Attn: City Manager, Robert C. Dunek
25550 Commercentre Dr., Suite 100
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Dear Mr. Dunek,

As you are aware, AT&T California has been diligently working with your city staff on
upgrading our network infrastructure to deliver new products to Lake Forest

residents.

| am pleased to notify you that AT&T California will begin offering its U-verse®™ TV to
Lake Forest residents no sooner than 10 days from the date of this letter.

AT&T has a rich history of providing services to residents throughout Lake Forest,
and we value the relationship we have with the city employees who have helped
make this possible. We look forward to continuing our work with your staff to ensure
the best interests of your city are supported.

AT&T External Affairs Director Carol Tagayun has been discussing our plans with
city staff and is available to answer any questions you may have. She can be
reached directly at 714-259-6657 (office) or 714-624-0943 (mobile).

We look forward to bringing this exciting new service to residents of your city. Thank

you for your time and consideration on this matter. Your continued assistance with
this process is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

e B PV AR

w #roud Sponsnr of the S, Otympic Team




625 Market Street, Suite 2018 F: 281 664-9478
San Francisco, CA 94105 davidjmiller@att.com

M t t David J. Miller, General Attorney T: 415 778-1393

February 17, 2009

COXCOM INC.

c/o JOE GABALDON

SR. MANAGER OF GOVT. RELATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS

350 TENTH AVENUE, STE. 600

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

Re:  COXCOM INC. - NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with one or more of the cities listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, wc arc informing you that AT&T California

has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the
following cities:;

Colton Cypress
Dana Point Grand Tetrace
L.oma Linda Mission Viejo

Regards,

et



